13/12/2022, 16:46 Gmail - RE: Objednavka v cizi méné (anglicky) 220B0714

M Gmall Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Objednavka v cizi méné (anglicky) 220B0714

1 message

Katarina Repova <office.cz@divesoft.com> 13 D¢
To: "sophie.lines@vandagraphst.com" <sophie.lines@vandagraphst.com>
Cc: "steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com" <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Dear Sophie,

Dear Sophie,

Thank you for your e-mail and we confirm incerise price : £29.35 .

With kind regards.

Katarina Repova

+420 416 857 046 Divesoft s.r.o.
Halkova 2495 | 413 01 Roudnice nad Labem | Czech Republic
ID: 26722101 | VAT: CZ26722101

DIVESOFT

www.divesoft.com

From: Sophie Lines <info@vandagraphst.com>

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Katarina Repova <office.cz@divesoft.com>

Subject: Re: Objednavka v cizi méné (anglicky) 220B0714

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your orders for 2023, these have been forwarded to me for processing. Please accept our sincere apologies for the delay in responding to your email - please could future
to: info@vandagraphst.com to ensure they are not missed?

Unfortunately, the prices on your order are no longer valid, and further to the price list dated 10th July 2022, the batch quantity pricing is £29.35. Can you please update the order to refl

| await your reply.

Kind regards,

Sophie Lines

On Mon, Dec 12, 2022 at 1:32 PM Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
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—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Katarina Repova <office.cz@divesoft.com>

Date: Tue, 8 Nov 2022 at 12:48

Subject: Objednavka v cizi méné (anglicky) 220B0714

To: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Gabriela Springlova <gabriela.springlova@divesoft.com>

Good day,

in the attachment | am sending the framework contract for 2023, at the same time | am asking for the continuation of deliveries every month.

Please , confirm receving of the order and delivery date.

Regards.
Katarina Repova Divesoft s.r.o.
+420 416 857 046 Halkova 2495 | 413 01 Roudnice nad Labem | Czech Republic

ID: 26722101 | VAT: CZ26722101
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